OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTER, NEW MEXICO I'}‘

Thurmond-McGlothlin
Box 9€8
Ardmore, Oklahoma

Attn: Mpr. L ¥. McGlothlin

Dear 8tre

We have received a deliveradility test which you have
submitted for the Union Texas Fetrdreum Company #1

New Mexico State A",

Ve are iseuing a supplement giving this well an allowable
efrective the datd of connection. As soon ae you have
received the integrated data from Bl Faso Natural Gas Company
please re-calculate the teat and re-submit and we will
corrsct your allowable to the new test at that time.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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THURMOND-McGLOTHLIN As \6 ’

412 SOUTH COMMERCE STREET . CAPITAL 3-9632 . BOX 968 hd ARDMORE, OKLAHOMA

GAS TESTING AND MEASUREMENT May 16 v 196 3

New Mexico (0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Emery C. Arnold 7/-
\
Dear Sir: A

We forwarded you a deliverability test on Union Texas :
Petroleun Company - New Mexico State "A" Well No, 1 before 1\
we had received the deliverability data from ElPaso Natural
Gas Co, We had received the flow period orifice chart from
this well in our office for integration check and to be
photostated.,

Our calculations from the chart were identical with the
integrated data received from ElPaso and no re-calculation
will be necessary.

Thanks very much for your interest in this matter and
for issuing a supplement giving this well an allowable effective

the date of connection. A series of set-backs prevented us
from completing the test as planned,

Yours very truly,

rne

L.W., McGlothlin
]
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Urion Texas Petroleum Corp.
1740 Broadway

Denver, Colorado




